

MATTHEW YEUNG Y.N.

DATA SCIENTIST / AI SPECIALIST

AI enthusiast who focus on financial applications. Striving for advanced technologies by implementing latest AI algorithms.

SKILLS HIGHLIGHTS

- Artificial Intelligence
- Machine Learning Algorithms
- Cloud Computing
- Proficient in Python/SQL
- Data Visualisation
- Financial Risk Management
- Cantonese, English, Mandarin

CONTACT DETAILS

Eastern District, Hong Kong

yuennam.y@gmail.com

<https://matthewyeungyn.com>

github.com/namm2008

linkedin: matthew-y-n-yeung-bb709855

PERSONAL SUMMARY

I am a self-motivated learner and participant in Artificial Intelligence who carried out self-initiated data science and AI projects. Armed with strong financial risk management knowledge, I was chartered FRM by GARP. I hold solid financial services background with 7 years progressive experience. Also, I am warmhearted in nurturing young generation with science and technology knowledge.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATE

City, University of London,
MSc in Artificial Intelligence (Distinction) 2020
The University of Hong Kong,
BSc in Risk Management and Finance 2011

CERTIFICATE:

MS Azure Data Fundamentals 2021

MS Azure AI Fundamentals 2021

Advanced Data Science with IBM 2019

IBM Data Science Professional Certificate 2019

Deep Learning Specialisation with Deeplearning.ai 2018

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Relationship Manager - Luk Fook Wealth Management (HK) Ltd. 2012-2018

- Provided financial and investment advices for both personal and corporate customers
- Used a wide range of financial tools to diversify risk and fulfil clients' financial needs
- Managed and kept track on the asset portfolios
- Provided investment strategies and Pension Fund seminars to the corporate clients.

Co-Founder / Director - Lesson Company Ltd. 2013-2018

- Founded the education centre to advocate Science and Mathematics education
- Emphasised development of systematic mindset for students
- Expanded the services to local secondary schools

Financial Consultant - Convoy Wealth Management Ltd. 2011-2012

- Provided financial planning strategies services to clients
- Specialised in personal financial products
- Delivered high standard services to each unique clients